

FOOTHILL - DE ANZA



COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT POLICE DEPARTMENT "TO SERVE AND PROTECT"

Police Chief's Advisory Committee (PCAC)

Meeting Notes

November 17th , 2022, 4:00pm - 5:30pm

I. Welcome and Introductions

A. The FHDA Police Department is responsible for the Police Chief's Advisory Committee (PCAC).

The PCAC members are comprised of administrators, staff, faculty, and student representatives.

In attendance:

Chief Danny Acosta — PCAC Chair, FHDAPD Susan Cheu — Vice Chancellor Business

Services

David Marasco – Foothill Academic Senate **Bill Baldwin** – Central Services Classified

Senate

Dennis Shannakian – De Anza Classified

Senate

Mary Pape - De Anza Academic Senate

Kevin Strauss - FHDAPD POA Joy Garza - FHDAPD Training & Communications Manager

Joe Mauss – FHDAPD Dispatch Supervisor

II. Approval of Minutes/Notes

 \triangleright Minutes are approved, 1st by David M. and 2^{nd} by Bill B.

III. 21-22 Academic Year Schedule

November 17, 2022 March 16, 2023

December 15, 2022 April 20, 2023

January 19, 2023 May 18, 2023

February 16, 2023 June 15, 2023

IV. Old Business

A. AB 481

- Chief Acosta; AB481 was approved by Board of trustees. No public comments were submitted. Will provide PCAC with any updates on future equipment requests.
 - B. Cameras and LPR's
 - Chief Acosta; waiting on last signature for LPR contract.

V. RAVE

A. 'Alert' - Quickly and reliably send messages including desktop notifications.

- **B.** 'Collaborate' Tactical incident collaboration for both planned and unplanned events.
- **C.** 'Guardian' A custom branded personal safety app to connect and engage communities wherever they are.
- ➤ Chief Acosta; review of existing RAVE alert notification system.
- ➤ Joy G.; shared what RAVE is, how notifications are sent out and the new features in upgraded higher Ed CalOES package; Collaborate, Desktop Notifier, and Guardian phone app.
- Chief Acosta; encouraged group to look at the new RAVE features.
- David Marasco; asked if the contract was a renewal and asked about the costs.
- Susan Cheu; the state contract offset the renewal and add on cost of features.
- David Marasco; asked what partners are needed for the new feature set up.
- Chief Acosta; most likely ETS and possibly some Senate groups. Will need to dive into the new features first to see what else is needed.

VI. Transformational Policing Model: Bridging Racial Divide

- Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at De Anza hosted by Derrick E. Felton (Instructor of Psychology
 Dr. Elvin T. Ramos (Dean of SSH)
- B. Dr. Tommy Tunson; Kern County Author, Professor, Public Safety Chief of Police Ret.
 https://www.tommytunson.com/. Author of "C.O.P. The Color of Power: The Odyssey of a Black Cop"
- **C.** Dr. Tunson examines the historical analysis of police distrust in American society and recent conflicts between police and communities of color. Presentation provides awareness into the sensitive and polarizing issues of racial diversity, equity, and inclusion. Finally, this session will provide information on how the Transformational Policing Model (TPM) can be a platform, content, and a possible path to restoring trust and healing.
- ➤ Chief Acosta; participated in the Momentum series session. Similar topic to the 8-course PD had hosted however the TPM course is much more in depth, much like a college course. In discussion with the team on interest for the course.
- > David M.; asked if other agencies would participate.
 - Chief Acosta; yes, that is the goal
- ➤ Joy G; shared video of Dr. Tunson interview and his TPM program.
- Chief Acosta; noted the duration of the course is 52 hours that would equal 104 hours in police work due to covering shifts. Would potentially be costly. Liked Dr Tunson's unique professional approach and his positive impact on law enforcement and the community.

VII. California Community Colleges, Campus Climate and Public Safety

A. On October 25, 2022, the Board of Governors of the CCC released revisions to Title 5 related to

Campus Climate and Public Safety to the Secretary of State. These revised regulations will take effect on November 24, 2022 and will apply to all public safety services and public safety personnel, whether provided by district employees, or by contract with private third parties or other public agencies.

- 1. Policing Philosophy
- 2. Governance Requirements
- 3. Hiring & Training
- 4. Impact on State Apportionment
- Chief Acosta; reviewed CCC title 5 regulations for public safety. Highlighted that the PD already meets most if not all of the regulations and gave examples of each. Ideas on improvement of survey and community input can be implemented.
- ➤ Joy G.; shared list of the title 5 recommendations online
- Susan Cheu; noted that the due date of these regulations to be implemented is tight, 2 weeks' notice, for November 24th.

VIII. Outreach and Events

- A. FHDA PD Community Forum
 - 1. Wednesday, October 26, 2022 at De Anza Conference Room A/B
 - 2. 2023 February/March TBA
- **B.** Coffee with a Cop
 - 1. October at Foothill and De Anza
 - 2. 2023 January/February TBA
- C. Run Hide Defend
 - 1. Fall 2022; October in person and November virtual
 - 2. Spring 2023; February/March TBA in person and virtual
- Chief Acosta; first community forum was not advertised as desired, attendance was 0. Will continue with Active Shooter topic at next forum in Spring 2023.
- ➤ Bill Baldwin; announcements are helpful but would like more reminders, there are many events around campus that can get confusing.
- Chief Acosta; the Active Shooter topic will continue to be addressed and discussed. Will send out more reminders in the future.
- Chief Acosta; Coffee with a Cop was a success at both campuses. The Run Hide Defend courses have been well attended both in person and virtual.
- David M.; suggested reaching out the Libraries for RHD. Has received feedback from library staff

about their location and intruder/AS concerns. Also, FH library has issues with doors and locks.

Chief Acosta; acknowledged the issues with doors and locks are being addressed and team is working on it.

IX. Meeting Membership



Chief Acosta; March 2019 was first PCAC meeting, however attendance has been down.
Appreciated the members that have been consistent. Would like to see more members present.

X. Governance Survey

A. 2021-2022 survey results

➤ Chief Acosta; spoke with David and survey results from June will be posted soon and reviewed by Chancellor's Advisory Committee on December 2nd.

XI. Next Meeting

- **A.** December 15, 2022
- ➤ Chief Acosta; thanked the members for their participation.